DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: [Authorizing Expenditures -- SoMa Community Stabilization Fund - $2,405,548]
DATE: April 29, 2025

Resolution authorizing the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development to expend SoMa
Community Stabilization Fund dollars in the amount of $2,405,548 to address various impacts of
destabilization on residents and businesses in SoMa from July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2027.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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